

No. 3999
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the / 23/12/2021

To: -

The Executive Engineer,
Outer Seraj Division
HPPWD Nirmand. Distt. Shimla HP

Subject:-

Diversion of 2.899 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
C/o road from Thandapani to Shagedhar Via Maltha Km. 0/00 to
3/750 within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division. Distt. Kullu
H.P.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 11205 dated 07.12.2021 on the
subject cited above.

From the scrutiny of the case file, the following shortcomings have been
noticed: -

1. Name of the project/road has not mentioned on the toposheet.
2. Map with indicating alternative sites has not been found attached.
3. No.s of trees and area coming in the alternative road alignments has not been mentioned in the Joint Inspection Report attached in the proposal folder.

Hence, the case proposal in quadruplicate is returned herewith to your end
and requested to remove the above observations and submit the proposal to this office alongwith
well conversant official of the case.

Encl: AA

(San)
DFO

Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division, Luhri.

23/12 14/12 29/12